


From: EPSDFOI
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: Partial Transfer - Number of BAs Nicholls
Date: Thursday, 20 August 2020 10:01:51 AM

UNOFFICIAL

Good morning Team

Please see the below access application, and confirm if CMTEDD accepts partial transfer of point
2.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind Regards

Angelina Aloisi | Freedom of Information and Records Officer
Information and Knowledge Management
Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate | ACT Government
Phone: 02 6207 7912 | Email: Angelina.Aloisi@act.gov.au
Level 5, 480 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601|
www.environment.act.gov.au | www.planning.act.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email, and any attachments, may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You
should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 8:32 AM
To: Davis, Matt <Matt.Davis@act.gov.au>
Cc:  Forman, Matthew
<Matthew.Forman@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE:  Nicholls Lease and Development Conditions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Matt

Thanks for the reply.

We will speak to our client and likely move to the DA stage.

We subsequently make a Freedom Of Information under Request Freedom of Information Act
2016 relating to.

1.



2. Total number of BA application’s granted since December 2007 in the decision of Nicholls
also incorporating Harcourt Hill.

3. 

 
If you could please forward that to the FOI office in your department within the directorate id be
grateful.
 
Thanks
 

 





details will not be published. You may view CMTEDD disclosure log at 
https://www.cmtedd.act.gov.au/functions/foi/disclosure-log. 

Ombudsman Review 

My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of 
the Act. You have the right to seek Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73 
of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is published in CMTEDD 
disclosure log, or a longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.   
 

We recommend using this form Applying for an Ombudsman Review to ensure you 
provide all of the required information.  Alternatively, you may write to the Ombudsman 
at:  
 

The ACT Ombudsman 
GPO Box 442 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 
Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au  

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) Review 

Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82(1) on an Ombudsman 
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. Further 
information may be obtained from the ACAT at:  

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal 
Level 4, 1 Moore St 
GPO Box 370 
Canberra City ACT 2601  
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740  
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/ 

Should you have any queries in relation to your request please contact me by telephone 
on 6207 7754 or email CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
Philip Dachs 
Information Officer 
Information Access Team 
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate 

1 October 2020 




